
 

TO: OMG Roofing Products Customers 
FROM: John McMahon, SVP & General Manager 
DATE: March 10, 2025 
RE: Price Increases 

 
 

  
Dear Valued Customer, 
 
On February 18th, we announced anticipated general price increases based on potential tariffs and 
their impact on costs.  Since that letter, we have been working closely with our supplier partners 
and made every effort to minimize the impact of the direct and indirect cost increases associated.  
  
We’ve taken actions to reduce risk but see it as necessary to enact price increases in the product 
categories below for all orders shipping after April 1st.  Please note that other increases are 
possible if additional tariffs are put into place. 

PRODUCT CATEGORY INCREASE % EFFECTIVE DATE 
   

Adhesives Up to 7% April 1, 2025 
Fasteners Up to 12% April 1, 2025 
Loose Plates Up to 15% April 1, 2025 
RhinoBond Plates Up to 10% April 1, 2025 
Drains Up to 8% April 1, 2025 
Term Bar Up to 8% April 1, 2025 
Roof Mounts Up to 5% April 1, 2025 
Installation Tools and Accessories Up to 10% April 1, 2025 

 
To maintain supply for all our customers, we will review order quantities during this period and 
may limit excessively large orders placed prior to the price adjustment. 
 
Thank you for your partnership and understanding during this unconventional inflation event.  
We are more dedicated than ever to deploying our resources to service the roofing contractor and 
ensure a great experience with our products. 
 
Please reach out to me with any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John McMahon 
SVP & General Manager 
OMG Roofing Products 


